p. 0. Box 1809
Durangos Colorado 8131

July 39, 1949

Humble Oil and Refining Company
?. Do BOX 122
Denver, Colorado 83201

yentlement

Your letter of July 28, 1969, advises that you do not have a copy of
nSubsequent rReport of Abandonment” for the Jountain States Petroleum
Corporation well No. 32-F-1, 1ocated in the SWg 86Cs 32, T. 26 Hep.

R, 2 W., RlO Arriba County, New “exico, on terninated lease .M. 02920.

The records transferred from our Farmington of fice did not include a

of the plugging of the well, nor is there & record in our Reglonal
office at Roswell, New vexico. It 18 not umsual for the Bureau of Land
sagnagemsnt to terminate a lease on whieh there is an unplugged well,
since the bonded liability remalt in effect until the well is satis-
factorily abandoned.

It is suggested that y»su contact someone connected with Mountain States

Petroleum Corporation and Tequest that five coples of Subsequent Report
of Abandonment be filed with this office advising us of the date and

manner of plugging.

If such reports are not available, i4 will be necessary to drill out
the existing plugs and re-plug the well in a satisfactory manner.

Sincerely yours,

W&&MLWJWG

Jerry W. Long
District Bngineer

AUG 1168
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